Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:05 PM

To: '‘Cunningham, Denise'

Cc: Carl J. Michelsen; Scott Johns; Ureta, Francisco; Medeiros, Paul; Shawn Munger
(smunger@engeo.com); Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: State Street Soil Reuse (RO3176)

Hi Denise,

ACDEH has not evaluated the excavated soil for reuse at another site including residential (but just received a
voice mail from Alan Douglas about the soil). In the normal course of site actions, ACDEH would be
concerned that the analytical was sufficient for landfill disposal purposes; normally determined by the landfill of
choice. With regards to re-use at a potential residential development, provided the soil met or exceed DTSC
clean fill testing guidance, including the warning on composite sampling, the re-use of the soil should be
acceptable if the documented concentrations meet applicable regulatory goals.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://lwww.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Cunningham, Denise [mailto:DCunningham@shhomes.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Carl J. Michelsen <CMichelsen@pesenv.com>; Scott Johns <sjohns@engeo.com>; Ureta, Francisco
<FUreta@shapartments.com>; Medeiros, Paul <PMedeiros@shhomes.com>; Shawn Munger (smunger@engeo.com)
<smunger@engeo.com>

Subject: State Street

Importance: High

Hi Mark,

DeSilva is planning to remove spoils from the podium excavation and streets to another project. Is there anything you
need prior to removing this soil; the other builder is anxious for the dirt.

I've copied our team and Engeo to keep everyone in the loop.
Thanks,

Denise Cunningham
Vice President of Development
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